Bﬂan Phelan

From: Bryan Phelan

Sent: July 21, 2022 2:16 PM

To: George Edwards

Subject: RE: Kenora office - kitchen island purchase?

Sounds good, thanks. -Bryan

From: George Edwards

Sent: July 21, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Bryan Phelan <bphelan@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Kenora office - kitchen istand purchase?

Yes, do that instead since you really need the kitchen island. | agree, it is the easiest way to get the product by using
your credit card. | will approve your expense claim once | receive it. Thanks, Bryan.

From: Bryan Phelan

Sent: July 21, 2022 3:10 PM

To: George Edwards <gedwards@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Kenora office - kitchen island purchase?

Hi George,

The kitchen island that had been in stock sold fast week at Canadian Tire - Kenora. They have ordered another one for
us, which will take 10-14 business days to arrive.

I'also asked about payment options. t was told they don’t accept P.O.s uniess we register with Canadian Tire - Kenora for
that purpose and they won't take credit card payments over the phone.

Once the kitchen island arrives, maybe it will be easiest for me to make the purchase with my personal credit card and
get reimbursed afterward?

Thanks,
Bryan

From: George Edwards

Sent: July 19, 2022 3:59 PM

To: Bryan Phelan <bphelan@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Kenora office - kitchen island purchase?

Can I call in a credit card? Check with customer service if I can do that. Let me know.

Sent from my Galaxy



-------- Original message —-----

From: Bryan Phelan <bphelan@naniceal.on.ca>
Date: 2022-07-19 4:56 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: George Edwards <gedwardsi@naniegal on.ca>
Subject: Kenora office - kitchen island purchase?

Hi George,

With the appliances purchased for the Kenora office in recent months, there is a need for more storage space
in our small kitchen.

Attached are pics of the best option i could find: a kitchen island at Canadian Tire (CANVAS Olsen Kitchen
Island with Folding Leaf; product # 168-0072-0). Price is $529.99.

Hopefully they still have one in stock. They were down to their last one before my vacation.
If you're ok with this purchase, how should | proceed? Not sure if they would take a P.O. there?
Bryan

Bryan Phelan
Gladue Writer
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